
From: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 5:48 PM 
To: Janet Sakauye <Janet.Sakauye@oeb.ca> 
Cc: Zora Crnojacki (She/Her) <Zora.Crnojacki@oeb.ca> 
Subject: FW: Notice of Project Commencement (EB-2022-0171 Imperial Oil Limited) 

From: Cao, Thomas <thomas.cao@esso.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 1:12 PM 
To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca> 
Cc: Zora Crnojacki (She/Her) <Zora.Crnojacki@oeb.ca>; Janet Sakauye <Janet.Sakauye@oeb.ca> 
Subject: Notice of Project Commencement (EB-2022-0171 Imperial Oil Limited) 

Good Afternoon,  

Per Conditions of Approval, this is to provide notice for commencement of pipeline project under EB-
2022-171. Project start date is scheduled for December 5th, 2022.  

Project Manager: Thomas Cao 
Email: Thomas.cao@esso.ca 
C: 403-816-2778 

Kind regards, 

Thomas Cao, P. Eng 
Project Manager Execution 
Imperial Regional Projects 
Quarry Park Campus | A3A.175 
thomas.cao@esso.ca 
P 587-476-4669 C 403-816-2778 
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